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ADDENDUM #6 
 

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 
 
Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: EMA Debris Removal Services, 23-030-NT 
 
The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 
1. Bid submittals need to include the following in the order listed: 

 
Additional Questions and Answers. (see Attachment) 
 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Nan Tharpe           
Nan Tharpe 
Procurement Officer II 
 
 



1. What was the last event that impacted 
the County which required ac�va�on and 
performance by the County’s disaster debris 
management contractor? 

Hurricane Irma 2017 

2. How many cubic yards of debris were 
collected in that event? 

97,436 Cubic Yards 

3. Which Contractor held the previous or 
holds the current contract for the services 
requested in this solicita�on? 

Irma = Southern Disaster Recovery 
Current = DRC 

4. Does the County currently have a disaster 
debris monitoring firm under contract, and if so, 
with which company(ies)? 

Yes - Thompson 

5. Please provide the names and �tles of 
the evalua�on commitee members. 

Procurement Ques�on 

6. Please provide the date, �me, and 
loca�on when the evalua�on commitee mee�ng 
will be held to evaluate proposals. 

Procurement Ques�on 

7. Where will the evalua�on commitee 
mee�ng no�ce be posted? 

Procurement Ques�on 

8. When will the intent to award be made, 
and how will it be communicated to proposers? 

Procurement Ques�on 

9. Does the County own any self-loading 
grapple trucks, and if so, how many? 

Yes - one 

10. How many miles of public roads are 
within the County? 

Vendor responsibility to research County 
demographics 

11. How many miles of State roads are within 
the County? 

Vendor responsibility to research County 
demographics 

12. Does the County have Memorandums of 
Understanding (MOU) or Mutual Aid agreements 
in place with other incorporated municipali�es 
within the County that would allow the use of 
this contract to be u�lized by those en��es to 
perform disaster debris management services, 
and if so, which ones? 

Consolidated Government, no municipali�es only 
the county government 

13. Does the County intend to allow all or 
some of the incorporated municipali�es within 
the County to u�lize this contract, and if so, which 
ones? 

N/A 

14. Will this contract be used to perform 
services on any state roads within the County 
instead of the GDOT performing those services? 

No 

15. If the answer to the previous ques�on is 
yes, does the County have a pre-exis�ng 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) or 
Mutual Aid agreement with the GDOT that 
authorizes the County to perform debris removal 
services on state roads? 

N/A 



16. Are there any pre-iden�fied DMS 
Loca�ons?  
 
a. If so, where are they? 

No 

17. Will the County landfill accept any 
disaster debris a�er an event?  
 
a. If not, which landfill does the County 
have agreements with for the material to be 
hauled to? 

We do not have a County landfill 
 
 

a. Wolfcreek 

18. Please confirm that all debris processing 
and haulout should be included in the ROW Cubic 
Yardage Rate. 

Yes 

19. Household hazardous waste is generally 
collected by the pound and not the cubic yard 
since it comes in liquids and solids.  
 
a. Would the County consider changing that 
item to collec�on by the pound? 

For the current RFP we will be keeping this as 
cubic yards.  

20. Can the County confirm if the hazardous 
hanging limb rate is by the limb or by the typical 
industry standard, which is by the tree? 

Hanging limb by tree per FEMA PAPPG  
 
FEMA encourages Applicants to procure branch or 
limb removal from trees on a one-time charge per 
tree basis as opposed to a unit price per limb or 
branch to facilitate more cost-effective 
operations 

21. Can the County confirm that the vehicle 
removal is specifically from the right-of-way areas 
and does not include any vehicles from navigable 
waterways or streams? 

ROW only  

22. Can the County confirm that the 
Construc�on and Demoli�on debris line item is 
for hauling to a DMS or direct to a final disposal 
loca�on? 
 
a. If it is to a final disposal loca�on, what is 
the address of that facility? 

ROW removal is inclusive of hauling to DMS and 
Final loca�on 
 
 
 
This will be determined in conjunc�on with 
County and Debris Removal vendor prior to event 

23. Please confirm per Item F. that this bid 
will be awarded based on the lowest price and 
not on a company’s past performance or 
experience? 

The bid is based on the following: 
Experience 
Timeline 
Project Approach 
Pricing 

24. Regarding the Pricing evalua�on, does 
the County intend to add up all unit price line 
items to get a total figure to compare against 
other proposer’s or will there be es�mated 

We will be using the Price Form with each sec�on 
that request a Average unit price is what it will be 
based on for part of the evalua�on. 



quan��es assigned to calculate a total extended 
price? 
25. If quan��es are going to be assigned, 
what will they be? 

I don’t understand the ques�on 

26. The last page of Atachment A has a form 
that looks like it was added by mistake. Please 
advise. See the image below. 

As stated in Addendum 2 is advised to refer to the 
revised Atachment A you can located this on the 
website. 
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